

DROST PARK KHOURY LEAGUE MINUTES
October 7th, 2014

I. Paul Falbe called the DPKL meeting to order at 6:35 pm on Oct 7th, 2014.
**Meeting now being held @ First Baptist Church Maryville on 1st Tuesday of Month.
(Aug – April) No monthly meetings in May, June, July or December.

II. **Attendance:**

* Paul Falbe	* Kristy Butcher
* Jeff Detton	* Sarah Detton
* PJ Welsh	

*Denotes DPKL Board Member

III. Motion to approve September minutes: Kristy B. Motion, PJ Welsh. 2nd – Approved by all

IV. **Committee Reports:**

President Report: John McNamara

No Report

Treasurer Report: Rita Rogers

September 2014 (Per email)

Balance Forward: \$4,629.99

Total Income: \$0.00

Expenditures: \$1,331.10+ Uncleared checks \$135.00 (5) Bank Fee \$12.50

Electronic Debits: \$ Unk

Close of month balance: \$2,286.39 Checkbook Balance: \$3,151.39 09/30/14

Utilities Bill \$109.07 & \$28.87

Note –

Sponsor Solicitation: Sarah Detton

No Report

Managers Committee: Jeff Detton

Putting together a “Manager Orientation” sheet that will be given to all Managers that sign up for a team this year. Will provide copy to board once it is complete.

Picture Day Committee: Kevin Merkel

No Report

Fundraiser Committee: Paul Falbe

Will contact TJ’s to get forms

Uniform Committee: Leslie Crook

No Report

Scheduling Committee: Dana LeVasseur

No Report

Concession Stand Committee: Rita Rogers

No Report

Umpire Committee: Chad Wagner

No Report

Building and Grounds Committee: John McNamara

A lot of grass on fields. Paul may purchase Round up and treat the fields. Darren and Keegan Butcher will be going to fields to cut the bolts from the fencing as a Service Project for Keegan's National Honor Society requirements.

Web Page Committee (PR): Paul Falbe

Clean up site and get ready for pre-registration.

Equipment Committee: Doug Owen

No Report

Registration Committee: PJ Welsh

Some laptops have Windows XP, will get through this year with them, but will need to look at upgrading those to Window 7 or getting new lap tops for 2016 season. Need to get PayPal lined up to use for late registrations. Will email Rita to line that up. PJ wants all lap tops given to him at the November meeting, to get ready for the new season. Will look at the upload for each laptop, etc.

Special Events Committee: Tracy Young-Stacy

No Report

Public Relations Committee: Tracy Young-Stacy

No Report

Cardinal Night Committee: Kristy Butcher

Will get schedule for Cardinals, and next meeting we can try to select a few dates for game. Looking at getting 1500 tickets this year and using PayPal and StubHub to move the tickets. It was approved by board to go forward with 1500 tickets.

Trivia Night Committee: Sub-Committee of Special events

Date is penciled for 2/28/15. Discussed briefly, and thoughts were, Stay in Maryville, try the new Buffalo Park and Contact Brad. (They don't charge for rental). Possible go without alcohol for this first Trivia night. Sarah will send out email to schedule a committee meeting for this group.

V. Old Business

- A.
- B.
- C.
- D.
- E.
- F.
- G.

VI. **New Business**

- A. Discuss Pre-Registration 2015: See committee reports for selected dates.
- B. Discuss Khoury National Rule Changes: Come to next meeting ready to discuss the changes and work out implementation of the new rules.
- C.
- D.

VII. **Adjournment 7:15 PM**

The next meeting will be Tuesday November 4th 2014 6:30 pm First Baptist Church Maryville. Rm# 247